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Nicole Hemmans

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of No Reply - HMA <hma_noreply@caloes.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 12:11 PM
To: Nicole Hemmans; John Rossi; Toyasha Sebbag
Subject: HMGP NOI Approved

CAUTION: External Sender. Please do not click on links or open attachments from senders you do not trust. 

Hello Nicole Hemmans, 
 
The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) has received the Hazard 
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) Notice of Interest (NOI) submitted by your agency. 
 
Pre-Application (NOI) Number: PA-00003155  
 
Project / Plan Title: City of Rialto Resilient Power Generators for Critical Water Facilities 
Project  
 
Subapplicant Name: Nicole Hemmans  
 
Federal Request Share: $7,437,000.00  
 
Non-Federal Cost Share (Local Match): $2,479,000.00  
 
Your NOI was reviewed by Cal OES staff and determined to represent an eligible HMGP 
activity. This automated message is the formal invitation for your organization to submit a 
full subapplication for HMGP funding consideration. Please refer to the Hazard 
Mitigation webpage for subapplication development resources. The subapplication due 
date is listed in the corresponding Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO). Subapplications 
received after the posted due date may not be considered for the current funding 
opportunity. 

Please direct any questions to ResilientCA@caloes.ca.gov. Thank you for your interest in the 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program.  

Sincerely, 
Cal OES Hazard Mitigation 
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 You don't often get email from hma_noreply@caloes.ca.gov. Learn why this is important   


